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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

HOUSTON DIVISION
XTREME LASHES, LLC, § CIVIL ACTION NO:
8
Plaintiff §
§
V. §
§ - JURY
XTREME LASH, INC. and §
YVETTE SPENCER §
§
Defendants. §

PLAINTIFE’S ORIGINAL COMPLAINT

Plaintiff XTREME LASHES LLC (“XTREME LASHES”), brings this action and would
respectfully show the Court as follows:

L
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338.

2. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391.

II.
THE PARTIES

3. XTREME LASHES is a limited liability company, organized and existing under the laws
of the Sfate of Texas with its principal place of business in Spring, Texas.

4, Upon information aﬁd belief XTREME LASH, INC. (“Xtreme Canada™) is a corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the country of Canada, with its principal place of
business in Ontario, Canada and may be served by International Registered Mail by serving its
registered office through Mark H. Arnold, 390 Bay Street, Suite 1202, Toronto, Ontario M5H

272, Canada.
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5. Yvette Spencer (“Spencer”) is an individual residing in Ontario, Canada and can be
served by International Registered Mail at her business address, 49 Elm Street, Suite 203,
Toronto, Ontario, Canada MSG 1H1.

III.
FACTUAL BACKGROUND

6. XTREME LASHES is in the business of eyelash extension products and training.
XTREME LASHES has a pending application to register its trademark “XTREME LASHES.”
XTREME LASHES has been doing business in Canada since October 2006 and filed a Canadian
registration of its mark XTREME LASHES on April 5, 2007."! XTREME LASHES continues to
do business in Canada.

7. XTREME LASHES trained Yvette Spencer to apply its lash extensions. See Exhibit A,
attached.

8. Before being trained to apply lash extensions by XTREME LASHES, Spencer signed a
contract prohibiting her use of XTREME LASHES’s >brand and logo. Id. Further, Spencer
agreed not to train any other individuals without XTREME LASHES’s consent for a period of up
to two (2) years from attending her initial workshop. Id.

9. Spencer is now marketing and doing business as Xtremelashcanada and/or Xtreme
Canada. See Exhibit B, attached. Xtreme Canada has been incorporated in Canada and filed an
application for the registration of a trademark “Xtremelashcanada” on September 4, 2007. The
applicant is listed as Xtreme Lashes, Inc. at Suite 1202, 390 Bay Street, Attn: Mark H. Arnold,
Toronto M5H 2Y?2 Ontario.

10.  “Xtremelashcanada” can be found at www.xtremelashcanada.com. Xtreme Canada and

Spencer are marketing and advertising eyelash extension products and training. It is also selling

! The registration was recently denied because of an already registered mark “Lash Extreme” for cosmetic
mascara.
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eyelash extension products and services in the United States and Texas under the name
Xtremelashcanada.

11.  Xtreme Canada’s and Spencer’s use of Xtremelashcanada has caused consumer
confusion and mark dilution. XTREME LASHES has received calls and inquiries from
customers asking whether XTREME LASHES is associated with Xtremelashcanada, and
XTREME LASHES has received comments from customers that conﬁrm the customers’
confusion between XTREME LASHES and Xtremelashcanada. See Exhibit C. Furthermore, an

internet search of “Xtreme Lashes” using www.google.ca brings up hits for both XTREME

LASHES and Xtreme Canada. See Exhibit D. This adds to consumer confusion.
12.  Because Xtreme Canada and Spencer are improperly using, designating and advertising
the Xtremelashcanada mark, they are causing consumer confusion, mark dilution and is unfairly
competing with XTREME LASHES.
13. Moreover, Xtreme Canada and Spencer are not only improperly using, designating and
advertising the Xtremelashcanada mark they are doing so in a blatant and egregious manner.
Without regard to the léw, Xtreme Canada and Spencer are carrying on their business in clear
violation of XTREME LASHES’s mark. See Exhibit E.

IV.

CAUSE OF ACTION: TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT AND
FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN 15 U.S.C. 1125(a)

14. XTREME LASHES repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 to 13, inclusive of this claim, as
though fully set forth herein. | |

15." By using the mark Xtremelashcanada, Xtreme Canada and Spencer have committed
trademark infringement, false designation of origin, false representation, and false description in

violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a). Xtreme Canada’s and Spencer’s use, designation and
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advertisement of the Xtremelashcanada mark has and will continue to cause consumer confusion
as to the origin of the parties’ respective goods. Furthermore, by using, designating and
~advertising the Xtremelashcanada mark, Xtreme Canada and Spencer have misappropriated
Plaintiff’s goodwill.

16. Xtreme Canada and Spencer have acted willfully in committing the trademark
infringemgnt on XTREME LASHES.

17.  Asaresult, XTREME LASHES has incurred injuries and is entitled to recover damages
from Xtreme Canada and Spencer, including but not limited to, economic damages, lost profits,
treble damages, punitive damages, costs, attorney’s fees, and pre- and post-judgment interest.

V.
CAUSE OF ACTION: COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION

18. XTREME LASHES repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 to 17, inclusive of this claim, as
though fully set forth herein.

19. Xtreme Canada’s and Spencer’s use, designation and advertisement of the
Xtremelashcanada mark amounts to unfair competition that has and will continue to cause
consumer confusion as to the origin of the parties’ respective goods. Furthermore, by using,
designating and advertising the Xtremelashcanada mark, Xtreme Canada and Spencer have
misappropriated XTREME LASHES’s goodwill.

20.  Xtreme Canada and Spencer have acted willfully in unfairly competing with XTREME
LASHES.

21.  As aresult, XTREME LASHES has incurred injuries and is entitled to recover damages
from Xtreme Canada and Spencer, including but not limited to, economic damages, lost profits,

treble damages, punitive damages, costs, attorney’s fees and pre- and post-judgment interest.
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VI
CAUSE OF ACTION: TRADEMARK DILUTION BY BLURRING OR
TARNISHING 15 U.S.C. § 1125(c)

22..  XTREME LASHES repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 to 21, inclusive of this claim, as

though fully set forth herein. |

23. By improperly using, designating and advertising the Xtremelashcanada mark, Xtreme

Canada and Spencer have lessened XTREME LASHES’s ability to identify and distinguish its

goods and services and have caused consumer confusion as to the origin of the respective

parties’ goods. Xtreme Canada and Spencer have also injured XTREME LASHES’s business

reputation and diluted by blurring or tarnishing the distinctive quality of XTREME LASHES’s

mark.

24. Furthermore, by using, designating and advertising the Xtremelashcanada mark, Xtreme

Canada and Spencer have misappropriated XTREME LASHES’s goodwill.

25.  Xtreme Canada and Spencer have acted willfully in unfairly competing with XTREME

LASHES.

26.  As aresult, XTREME LASHES has incurred injuries and is entitled to recover damages

from Xtreme Canada and Spencer, including but not limited to, economic damages, lost profits,

treble damages, punitive damages, costs, attorney’s fees and pre- and post—judgn‘ient interest.
VIL

CAUSE OF ACTION: TRADEMARK DILUTION
TEX. BUS. & COM. CODE § 16.29

27. XTREME LASHES repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 to 26, inclusive of this ciaim, as
though fully set forth herein.
28.  Xtreme Canada and Spencer have violated the Texas Anti-Dilution Statute. By

improperly using, designating and advertising the Xtremelashcanada mark, Xtreme Canada and
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Spencer have injured XTREME LASHES’s business reputation, have diluted the distinctive

quality of the XTREME LASHES mark, and have caused consumer confusion as to the origin of

the respective parties’ goods. This dilution has occurred through a blurring or tarnishing of -
XTREME LASHES’s mark which has caused a lessening of the mark’s ability to be

distinguished and/or a diminished XTREME LASHES’s good reputation of its mark.

29.  Xtreme Canada and Spencer have acted willfully in unfairly competing with XTREME

LASHES.

30.  As a result, XTREME LASHES has incurred injuries and is entitled to recover damages

from Xtreme Canada and Spencer, including but not limited to, economic damages, lost profits,

treble damages, punitive damages, costs, attorney’s fees and pre- and post-judgment interest.

VIIL
CAUSE OF ACTION: COMMON LAW TRADEMARK DILUTION

31. XTREME LASHES repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 to 30, inclusive of this claim, as
though fully set forth herein.

32.  Xtreme Canada and Spencer have violated the common law prohibition on dilution. By
improperly using, designating and advertising the Xtremelashcanada mark, Xtreme Canada and
Spencer have injured XTREME LASHES’s business reputation, have diluted the distinctive
quality of the XTREME LASHES mark, and have caused consumer éonfusion as to the origin of
the respective parties’ goods. This dilution has occurred through a blurring or tarnishing of
XTREME LASHES’s mark which has caused a lessening of the mark’s ability to ‘be
distinguished:and/or diminished XTREME LASHES’s mark’s good reputation. |

33.  Xtreme Canada and Spencer have acted willfully in unfairly competing with XTREME

LASHES.
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34.  As aresult XTREME LASHES has incurred injuries and is entitled to recover damages
from Xtreme Canada and Spencer, including but not limited to, economic damages, lost profits,
treble damages, punitive damages, costs, attorney’s fees and pre- and post-judgment interest.

IX.
CAUSE OF ACTION: CYBERPIRACY 15 U.S.C § 1125(d)

35. XTREME LASHES repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 to 34, inclusive of this claim, as
though fully set forth herein. |

36.  Xtreme Canada and Spencer have violated 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d). Xtreme Canada and
Spencer intended in bad faith to use a mark that is confusingly similar to XTREME LASHES’s
mark for Xtreme Canada’s domain name.”

37. Xtreme Canada and Spencer acted in bad faith by registering a domain name that is
confusingly similar to that of XTREME LASHES.

38.  As a result, XTREME LASHES has incurred damages and is entitled to have Xtreme
Canada and Spencer forfeit Xtreme Canada’s domain name, cancel its domain name, or transfer
its domain name to XTREME LASHES.

X.
CAUSE OF ACTION: BREACH OF CONTRACT

39.  XTREME LASHES repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 to 38, inclusive of this claim, as
though fully set forth herein.

40. XTREME LASHES and Spencer entered into an agreement in which Spencer agreed not
to train other individuals without the consent of XTREME LASHES in exchange for XTREME
LASHES giving Spencer access to proprietary technical information regarding the application of

eyelash extensions. Moreover, Spencer agreed not to lise XTREME LASHES’s brand or logo

2 Xtremelashcanada can be found at www.xtremelashcanada.com. XTREME LASHES can be found at
www.xtremelashes.com.
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without XTREME LASHES’s .consent.

41.  Upon information and belief, Spencer has trained other individuals not affiliated with
XTREME LASHES and without the consent of XTREME LASHES. Further, Spencer has
continued to use XTREME LASHES’s logo and marketing materials without the consent and
against the wishes of XTREME LASHES.

42; Plaintiff has incurred injuries and is entitled to recover damages from Defendant,
including but not limited to, actual and consequential damages and attorney’s fees resulting from
~ the breach of the agreement.

XI.
CAUSE OF ACTION: REQUEST FOR EQUITABLE RELIEF

43.  XTREME LASHES repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 to 42, inclusive, of this claim, as
though fully set forth herein.

44.  For the irreparable harm and damage resulting from Xtreme Canada’s and Spencer’s
actions that are occurring and may occur to XTREME LASHES, but for the intervention of this
Court, Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law. Plaintiff’s losses of goodwill, business
reputation, customers, sales and profits are continuing,. and to a large degree are intangible. Such
damages are imminent and are irreparable. XTREME LASHES therefore requests that the Court
issue a témporary restraining order and temporary injunction against Xtreme Canada and
Spencer restraining them, their agents, servants and employees from using, designating and
advertising the Xtremelashcanada mark. XTREME LASHES additionally requests that the -
Court issue a permanent injunction against Xtreme Canada and Spencer restraining them, their

agents, servants and employees from using, designating and advertising the Xtremelashcanada

mark.
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: XL
JURY REQUEST

45.  XTREME LASHES requests a jury trial.

XII.
PRAYER

WHEREFORE, XTREME LASHES requests that Xtreme Canada and Spencer be cited

to appear and answer herein and prays for an Order of this Court:

@

(i)

(iif)

@iv)

Granting a preliminary and permanent injunction restraining Xtreme Canada and
Spencer their‘ officers, directors, principals, agents, | servants, employees,
successors and assigns, and all individuals acting in concert or participation with
it from:

a. infringing on Plaintiff’s trademark rights;

b. unfairly competing with Plaintiff;

c. diluting Plaintiff’s mark; and

d. using a domain name thaf is confusingly similar to Plaintiff’s domain name.
Directing Xtreme Canada and Spencer to use their best efforts to recall from the
trade and other third parties any and all infringing products and marks and any
marketing, advertising and promotional materials used in connection therewith;
Directing Xtreme Canada and Spencer to file with this Court and serve on counsel
for Plaintiff, within thirty days after entry of any injunction issued by the Court in
this action, a sworn statement as provided in 15 U.S.C. § 1116 setting forth in
detail the manner and form in which Xtreme Canada and Spencer have complied
with the injunction;

Directing Xtreme Canada and Spencer to deliver to Plaintiff for destruction or

other disposition, within thirty days of the entry of final judgment herein, any and
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)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

(ix)
(x)
(xi)

(xii)

all infringing marks and any promotional, marketing, advertising, and
promotional materials used in connection therewith, now or hereafter in its -
possession, custody. or control;
Canceling, forfeiting and/or transferring Xtreme Canada’s domain name to
Plaintiff;
Awarding economic damages;
Awarding lost profits;
Trebling damages on the account of Xtreme Canada’s and Spencer’s willful,
intentional and bad faith conduct pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117;
Awarding Plaintiff punitive damages;
Awarding Plaintiff reasonable and necessary attorney’s fees and costs;
Awarding pre- and post-judgment interest; and
Awarding Plaintiff such other and further relief to which it may be entitled.

Respectfully submitted,

STEELE STURM PLLC
/s/ Howard L. Steele, Jr.

Howard L. Steele, Jr.

Fed. Bar ID # 21615

Wells Fargo Plaza

1000 Louisiana, Suite 3780

Houston, Texas 77002

(713) 659-2600 [Telephone]
(713) 659-2601 [Facsimile]

ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF XTREME LASHES, LL.C

10
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Or COUNSEL:

STEELE STURM PLLC
Charles A. Sturm

Fed. Bar ID # 21777

Ravi K. Sandill

Fed. Bar ID # 32511

Wells Fargo Plaza

1000 Louisiana, Suite 3780
Houston, Texas 77002
(713) 659-2600 [Telephone]
(713) 659-2601 [Facsimile]

11
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EXHIBIT A
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Terms & Conditions
Training and Certification Workshop

You, as the Trainee, acknowledge, accept and agree that (a) use of products sold by Xtreme
Lashes LLC (Xtreme Lashes) must be used with great care to prevent an accidental injury,
especially when performing work near an individual's eye, (b) there is danger associated with
the application of eyelash extensions that may include injury to a individual's eye and (c) you will
practice great care during this workshop and follow all safety guidelines.

You, as the Trainee, acknowledge that this workshop is a "hands-on” training experience. After
training by applying eyelash extensions onto inanimate objects, you will be offered the.
opportunity to apply eyelash extensions onto other classmates. You will also be offered the
opportunity to have eyelash extensions applied 1o you. This will be done under careful

supervision by your classroom instructor(s). You acknowledge and accept the risk associated
with having a student apply eyelash extensions to you — should you voluntarily agree 1o have a
student(s) apply eyelash extensions to you. You agreeto not hold any of your fellow students in
this workshop Hiabie for any injuries that you may sustain as a result of them applying eyelash
extensions to you — should youi later voluntarily agree to have a student(s) apply eyelash
extensions to you. \J g (Initial here) '

It is the policy of 'Xtrem"e'f,;ashes 10 sell product and services anly for the use by licensed
persons in the beauty or medical industries. ‘

': , { i ) i
You, the trainee, certify that you are a licensed A L.”S-////\ f,‘){’ 1 C(Ew , license

\]

IN NO EVENT WILL XTREME LASHES OR ITS DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, OWNERS, |
EMPLOYEES, INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS, SUPPLIERS AND LICENSORS (XTREME
LASHES, ET AL) BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIMS, DEMANDS, DAMAGES, LIABILITIES,

SUITS, ATTACHMENTS, JUDGMENTS, LOSSES, PENALTIES, FINES, SETTLEMENTS,
EXPENSES, INCLUDING COURT COSTS AND REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES
INCIDENT THERETO; INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, ECONOMIC, CONSEQUENTIAL,
EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR MISUSE OF
PRODUCTS OR SERVICES SOLD BY XTREME LASHES. TRAINEE SHALL INDEMNIFY,
DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS XTREME LASHES, ET AL FOR ALL SUCH CLAIMS AND
ACTIONS IN EACH GASE NOTWITHSTANDING THE ACTUAL OR ALLEGED NEGLIGENCE
(WHETHER ACTIVE OR PASSIVE, SOLE OR CONCURRENT, SIMPLE OR GROSS), STRICT
OR STATUTORY, PROVIDED THAT THE XTREME LASHES LIABILITY WILL BE LIMITED TO
THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCT. | < (nitial here)

Xireme Lashes, in its sole discietion, reserves the right to prohibit Trainee's Use, or any of Trainge's
affiliate’s use, of its brand and logo. This includes all marketing materials, including posters, brochures,
post cards, instruction manuals, etc. Xtreme Lashes will only take such steps for cause.. Examples of
causes that may persuade Xtreme Lashes 10 prohibit use of its brand and logo are, but are not limited to:
1) substandard applications of eyelash extensions by a careless technician and 2) use of competing
eyelash extension products that individuals believe.to be Xtreme Lashes products due 1o the prominent
display of Xtreme Lashes marketing materials. Ve {Initial here)

o -\
You, the Trainee will NOT be certified at the conclusion of the Workshop. Successful completion of the.
Workshop is the first step to becoming certified. Trainees that successiully complete the workshop must
then practice by completing at least ten successiul applications after the:workshop. Trainess must take
“before-and after’ photos of five clients (preferably clients number 6 ~ 10), and send the photos to Xtreme

2.21.2006
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Lashes. The company will evaluate the expertise level of the work and make a determination as to
whether the Trainee's skill warrants the Trainee being certified. There are no guarantees that the Trainee
will be certified. If the Trainee's skill level is not sufficient to warrant certification, in Xireme Lashes’ sole
judgment, then Xtreme Lashes reserves 1o right to withhold certification. The Trainee may be given the
option of attending an additional Workshop to improve their skills which may or may not lead to
certification, depending on the resulting skill level of the technician. In'no event will the Trainee be
reimbursed for the original cost of the Workshop. Xtreme Lashes reserves the right to decertify trainees
who have received a certification at its sole discretion, If Xtreme Lashes decertifies trainee, the trainee
agrees to immediately return any-certifications and workbooks or educational materials received from
Xtreme Lashes to Xtreme Lashes corporate offices. Xtreme Lashes may decertify trainses if any part of
this agresment is violated or it Xtreme Lashes receives repeated complaints about frainee's application
technigue or unprofessional behavior. A8 (: {Initial here)

Trainges are expressly prohibited from using Xtreme Lashes proprietary copyrighted workshop material to
train others. Trainess are prohibited from demonstrating any of the techiliques or procedural information
gathered from Xtreme Lashes td any other person including but not limited to co-workers, employees,
contractors, friends, or family members for a period of two years after the date of the Workshap. If Xtrems
Lashes becomes aware that a Trainee has trained.any other person or that technicians who have not
been trained by Xtreme Lashes are performing the procedure at a particular Salon or other location, then
Xireme Lashes reserves the right to; 1) stop selling products tothat Trainee / Salon and 2) remove the
Trainee / Salon from the Xtreme Lashes "Find A Professional” page on its website and 3) pursue all legal
remedies allowed bylaw. U :\: {Initial here)

Trainee agrees to NOT use any recording devices, audio, still photo, or video, during the workshop. -
Your signature below will constitute your agreement to these Terms and Conditions. 1 any

portion of these Terms and Conditions are ruled to be unenforceable, the other portions will
remain in effect.

\{ \!@ﬁ@ %Q 44 -

Trainee's name — Please Print

;\/&V'\é 2’5 L@ {{

Date

PAANIE N
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ies - Check Out Page 1 of ]

www.xiremelashes.com Oprder Receipt

Lacal 2Q81-9(7-U68Y
Fas 8322016277

ORDER NUMBER: 327850 SALE DATE:  6/23/2006 11:39:17 AM

Thank you for ordering from Xtreme Lashes™. Please print this page for your

records.
gilling Information Shipping Information Salon/Business Information
; Royale
.Bus.!SaEC{n Esthatics
Mame: e
s
Exust:‘%on Rayake Esthetics InC BusN/aSalon Royale Esthetics Inc Unit #2
: Addr Line 12 17685
Namé: Mark H Arnold Name: C/0:Golaser tasiie St.
Addr Line 13 oo 1202 330 Bay Addr Line 1 gr' #2 17665 Leslie Addr Line 2:
» ' T Addr Line 3:
Addr Line 2@ Addr Line 2<. ) .
. e Newmarket,
Addr Line 3: Addr Line 3¢ City/State/Zip: Ontario AL
.. Toronto, Ontario-AlL . . Newmdarket, Ontario L3Y3E3
$n £ . S s M A _t .
City/State/ZIp:  yeiiova City/State/Zip: ay | 3y3E3: - d88-410-
Phone; §152
Website:
phone; BBB-410-8152 Royale Esthetics.
Alternate Phione: .905-898-8788 Go Laser
Fax:
Email: yvette@golaserca
‘ N ‘ Order Summary
Brodacts o oy Uit Price] © Total]
Dtreme Lashes™ Gold Kit P | 1 ) 479,00 . 47900
Warkshop id: 5268 - Su*lday, /2572006 - CANADA - . R
TORONTO. ON v 1 520,(‘30 §520.00
TSUBTOTAL: 2 $999.00
Promotional Discount: %0.00
SHIPPING & HANDLING: $24,95
Additional Canadian Shipping Charges: $30.05
‘SALES TAX (Texas Residence Ounly): : %0.00
TOTAL: $1054.00

NOTE: Training workshops are non-taxable.

* % % Please do NOT hit the BACK button. print your receipt then close your browser, * * *

! Priht'fhis Page | l Close Browser |

Corts Quette Oprncoe,
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EXHIBIT B



Eyelash Extensions Trainig-a§(§toéélg§ag’%- 0 O 6 2 7 D ocume nt 1 - 2

Smart way o Buy and Sali

Home > Services > Teaching, Lessons

Selling: Eyelash Extensions Training

Price: $ 550.00 (Fixed Price)

Filed 02/26/2008

eClassifieds 4U Toronto

Page 6 of 14

Login | Register | Help

Location: Toronto, Ontario M5G 1H1
Date Posted: Friday, November 02, 2007

You can train at home in your spare time for this fast growing beauty service.

Save plane tickets and Hotel fees. Learn at your own pace. You can practice on
friends and family members. Very soon you will be a Certified Eyelash Extension
Technician. You can start your own Business and work from home or add this new

service to your other Salon and Spa services.

2 Day Training Course available at a very reasonable cost, in Cities Across Canada including;
Toronto, Newmarket, Montreal, Halifax, Calgary, Edmonton, Vancouver.

Check out our website for more pictures and information. http://www.xtremelashcanada.com

Or call us today. 2 Locations to Serve you:

49 Elm St. Suite 203, Toronto, Ontario Canada M5G 1H1

416-410-8152 or 1-888-410-8152

17665 Leslie St. Unit 2
Newmarket, Ontario Canada L3Y 3E3
905-895-6346 or 1-888-410-8152

Email: yvette@xtremelashcanada.com
EmailEmail

Xtremelash CanadaClick Here

http://www.xtremelashcanada.com/images/side3-gr.jpg

http://www.xtremelashcanada.com/images/side4-gr.jpg"

http://www.xtremelashcanada.com/images/side5-gr.jpg'
http://www.xtremelashcanada.com/images/side6-gr.jpg

View Poster's Other Ads | Print this ad

Important Safety Warning:

Avoid scams & fraud by dealing locally! Beware any deal involving Western Union, Moneygram,
wire transfer, cashier check, money order, shipping, escrow, or any promise of transaction
protection/certification/guarantee. eClassifieds4u does not offer any transaction or payment

services.

Read safety tips

Reply to this Ad
Your Email #

E 1
Your Name #*

E |

Message *

Type Verification Number
[ || i5ce62a
Verification is used to prevent SPAM.

Your reply will be sent to the poster in
accordance with our privacy policy and terms

of use.

Flag this Ad

Please flag with care
Spam
Duplicate
Miscategorized

Illegal/Prohibited
No Longer Valid

http://ftoronto.cclassifieds4u.com/show-ad/15220 (1 of 2)11/5/2007 9:51:50 AM
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EXHIBIT C
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Vicki Castille
S v S
From: Vivian Ko [winkbeautylounge@gmail.com)
Sent: . Thursday, November 08, 2007 10:54 AM
To: Vigki Castille
Subject: Re: Xireme Lagshes

Hello Vicky,

I was going to schedule for the Seattle class but I wanted to wait until all my holiday
orders went through first before I charged any more orders to my Visa. Sce, I'm the only
place in Vancouver, B.C. who has devoted an entirc store to Lashes and Lash products
besides a variety of skincare & cosmetic products.

I have been an aesthetician & skincare trainer for over 11 years and have been doing
cyelash extensions in Vancouver for 3 1/2 years. We have ordered order 6 diffcrent
systens. Back then, there was no training in Vancouver, so I took it apon myself to do a
lat. of research about eyelash extensions and learn from many DVD's (some bad , some good)
We are currently using 3-D Lashes and have been quite happy with the products but their
training program# are too far to go condidering I am working all the time!

I would like to add Extreme Lashes to my spa menu. Even though T already do the single
lashes, it would be peace of mind to those who have read all the warnings on-line about
lash extensions not being certified. I will ¢all after Nov 17th to definately schedule a
¢lass [or Sunday, Pec. 2nd.

PS. I did my rescarch, and I am glad to hear that you arc not the same as
extremelashescanada.com {(They are not very helpful & kind of rude on +the phone - plus they
didn't have alot of "aftercare" products for the clients)

Sincerly,
vivian Ko

Wink Beauty Lounge

www.winkbeautylounge.com :

Unit #12 712 Robson Street :

vancouver, BC o ' i
V62 1A2 _

604=696~9465 .

Cn Nov 8, 2007 6:37 AM, Vicki Castille <vicki@xtremelazhes.com> wrote:

Good Morning

¥V Y Y Y

I noticed vou went onto our website and attempted to. purchase & seat
al the Seattle workshop. Give me a call at your convenience and I
will e happy to assist you and answer all your gquestiong, My extension -is 228.

L

P ARY

Thank you!

WY

v

Vickd Castille .
Business Development Manager
Ph: 2B1-907-0689, ext. 228
"FPax: B832-217-2923
vickifixtremelashez.com
wwiw.XLremelashes.com

LAV AR

VoV
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NOU-@7-2087 21985 From:

Vicki Castille -
gmm: sheﬂa@angelsbouthue.ca

ent; Thursday, November 22, 2007 6:53 PM
Ta: sales
Subject: + Training and Certification Requirements and Options

The follewing is an information request email,

NAME: Sheila
PHONE: 4032558654

CITY; calgary
STATE: MONTANA

EMAIL: sheilafangelsboutique.ca

and am having tons of problems with the owner yvette and she rcofuses to work with me. ¥

like me 5o will hot ceortify me. ghe is an actual franchise? I am worried i went with
this company with your reputation and it isnt even Part of your company so T feel misled.
The look of her site it same colors etc 80 am just very worried and need to get help to
resolve this issue ghe is having with me personally and nothing to do with being a
professional Sincerely Sheilg owner of Angels Egthetics Boutique Canada
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Web Images Maps News Video Gmail more v Sign in
gQc—)gl—e— Xt lash Search AdVancec&earch
reme asnes " Preferences
Search the web pages from Canada
Web Results 1 - 10 of about 271,000 for xtreme lashes. (0.17 seconds)

Xtreme Lashes™ Eyelash
www.xtremelashes.com
applied by Licensed Professionals.

Extensions Worldwide. Exécl\’lf?&{}gﬁfed Link

Sponsored Links

Longer Lashes Guaranteed

LiLash is the most effective, yet
gentle and non-irritating. Save $10
327 results stored on your computer - Hide - About WWW. grow-eyelashes com
#7m Plaintiff's Original Comp.. - LASHES LLC, Plaintiff v. XTREME LASH, IN '
ﬁ LashXpert Lash Extensions
. NEW PRO100 Training Package £275
New 2008 UK Training Dates Online
www.lashxpert.com

Evelash Extensions, Lash ExtenSIOns Xtreme Lashes

Offers semi-permenant eyelash extensnons Eyelash extension training

and certification nationwide. . : -
www. xtremelashes.com/ - 40k - Cached Similar pages \[/)\grer?h?;tnl}lla?{tlgrnt?rijn;po?essionell
Xtreme Lashes Eyelash Extensions and Lash Starterset EUR 399,- incl. Schulung

Extensions Training www.hairroyal.de

Xtreme Lashes offers Eyelash Extension supplies and
professional Lash Extension Training. Extend your beauty with
Xtreme Lashes Eyelash Extensions.
www.xtremelashes.com/FAQPro.aspx - 42k -

Cached - Similar pages .

More results from www xtremelashes.com »

xtreme lashes canada specifically, the preferred choice of eyelash extensions by
celebrities, the press, medla and consumers nation-wide. we are located at ..

EXTREME LASH CANADA, we offer the best eyelash extensions in Canada. . Wé are

happy to say we have branched a new location of Xtreme Lashes, .

YellowPaqesTM Xtreme Lashes Terrebonne, QC : (phone: 450-471-8484)

Xtreme Lashes. 1511, chemin Gascon, Terrebonne, QC J6X 2Z6 Telephone : 450-471-
8484 ... Xtreme Lashes. What is your departure address? ...
www.yellowpages.ca/bus/Quebec/Terrebonne/Xtreme-Lashes/3568358/Map.htmi?
adid=14093135ab - 41k - Gached - Similar pages

Training Extreme eyelash extensions,canada, xtreme lashes toronto ...

Training Extreme Eyelash extensions,xtreme lashes, brazilian waxing for men, training
workshops, facials, Microdermabrasion, permanent makeup, ...
www.royale-esthetics.com/eyelash.htmi - 20k - Cached - Similar pages

Training Extreme eyelash extensions, xtreme lashes extension ...

Training xtreme lashes extensions, canada, training and kit, training workshops, facials,

http://www.google.ca/search?hl=en&q=xtreme+lashes&meta= 1/29/2008
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Microdermabrasion, permanent makeup, fusion hair extension.
www.royale-esthetics.com/ - 6k - Cached - Similar pages

Whats New at Peaches and Cream Esthetics Spa, new skin, cosmetic ...
Xtreme lashes are a new product that provides longer, thicker, natural looking eyelashes.
.. We are expecting Xtreme lashes to be "extremely" popularl

Batting an eye takes on a whole new meaning with lash extensions

So when | heard that Peaches and Cream was introducing Xtreme Lashes ... Chris
Standring, from left, before extensions of Extreme Lashes were applied, .

www.canada. com/edmontonjournal/news/look/story htmi?7id= 06508bb8~f9dd-43be 8366~
39f8d770eebe 67k - Cached - Similar pages .

Canadian Makeovers

Xtreme Lashes™ can be seen on top models and celebrities on the Red Carpet ... Xtreme
Lashes™ are individually applied to your own lashes for a natural look ..
www.canadianmakeovers.ca/index. php’?mode =personal_services - 13k -

Cached - Similar pages

12345678910 Next

\xtreme lashes | Search

Search within results | Language Tools | Search Tips | Dissatisfied? Help us improve | Try Google Experimental

; Google Home - Advertising Programs - Business Solutions - About Google

©2008 Google

http://www.google.ca/search?hl=en&g=xtreme-+lashes&meta= 1/29/2008
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Toronto - Register | Login
GTA

Toronto - GTA eClassifieds 4U > Buy & Sell > Health &

Beauty Xremelash Canada Evelash Extension

Goto this Classified Ad

About Us | Contact Us | Safety | Privacy Policy | Terms & Conditions | Copyright © 2006-2007 Toronto -
GTA eClassifieds 4U

http://www.eclassifieds4u.com/toronto/view-image/ca-xremelash-canada-eyelash-extension-adld-17069-112/10/2007 9:29:38 AM
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